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Monday, March 18, 2024 at 15:11:45 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: 2021-0439 Election Complaint - Kwan Campaign

Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 at 20:21:19 Eastern Standard Time
From: Gabriel Yiu

To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Gabriel Yiu | NG
Date: Thu, Sep 22,2022 at 12:07PM

Subject: Fwd: 2021-0439 Election Complaint - Kwan Campaign
To: @rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

As per our conversation, please find below my email sent to the investigator of Elections Canada
last October.

Gabriel

From: cef-cce.ca>

Date: Tue, Oct 12,2021 at 10:07 AM
Subject: RE: 2021-0439 Election Complaint - Kwan Campaign

To: Gabriel Yiu

Cc: Rachel Roy

Thanks, Gabriel. I'd suggest you retain the recordings, but please do not send them to me. If I
need them at a later date I'll ask for them.

John

————— Original Message-----

From: Gabriel Yiu W
Sent: October 11, 2 :

Cc: Rachel Roy <rroy@aqrlaw.ca>

Subject: Re: 2021-0439 Election Complaint - Kwan Campaign

Thanks for your reply. [ do have my discussions with the two restaurant manager recorded. Let
me know if you need it.
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Gabriel

Sent from my iPhone

>On Oct 8, 2021, at 3:27 AM,—M> wrote:

>

> My file 2021-10-0439

>

> Thanks very much, Gabriel. Please feel free to pass on any additional information you may
receive. You'll appreciate that I can't share details, but I'm following up on the complaint.

> From: Gabriel Yiu
> Sent: October 7,2021 4:56 PM

> To: @cef-cce.ca>
> Cc:

> Subject: 2021-0439 Election Complaint - Kwan Campaign
>

L
>

> As per the NDP complaint on Fred Kwok, we would like to provide you some additional info.
>

> Couple days ago I called the manager of Floata Seafood Restaurant and Pink Pearl Seafood
Restaurant to enquire their pricing for community lunch as we are planning to host a lunch for
Jenny’s swear in ceremony.

>

> Floata is located in Chinatown and Pink Pearl is near Chinatown. Most of the Chinese
community events are hosted in these 2 restaurants.

>

> The quotation I got from Floata manage- is, whether it is for 5, 10 or 15 tables, their
minimum rate is $250 per table (for 8 or 10 people) and the price includes food, tea, tips, use of
venue including video wall and GST.

>

> For Pink Pearl, their minimum rate is $30 per person to cover food, tea, tips, use of venue with
video wall and GST.

>

> | read on the Vancouver Sun that Fred said he paid $1500 for the Floata luncheon (with 11-12
tables), we hope Elections Canada would check if this is what he actually paid for the lunch to
support the Liberal candidate. FYI, sometimes businesses might split their charges into several
bills by request of their customer.

>

> Regards,

> Gabriel Yiu

>
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